
From: Planning
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2019/0154EN/OHL - Case Officer Mrs H Saunders - Received from Mrs Alison Atkinson

at Loftus Town Council, Loftus Town Hall, High St, Loftus, TS13 4HG
Date: 24 April 2019 15:17:52

No Objections

Comments made by Mrs Alison Atkinson of Loftus Town Council, Loftus Town Hall, High St, Loftus, TS13
4HG

Preferred Method of Contact is Email

Comment Type is Comment

mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PLANNING
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk


From:
To: Planning
Cc:
Subject: RE: north of Stubdale Farm, Moorsholm running east to Low Waupley Farm, Easington -

NYM/2019/0154EN/OHL
Date: 23 April 2019 09:29:56
Attachments:

The route of the electricity line crosses several public rights of way as shown on the attached
map. There must be no unauthorised interference with the use of these PROWs during the course
of the works. We must be informed in advance of any works that will affect the use of any PROW
so that appropriate steps can be put in place to organise temporary diversion routes.
 
Tony Gordon
Senior Strategic Transport Officer

 
 



Stubdale to Low Waupley Map

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown Copyright and database rights 2018 (100019983)
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From: Planning
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2019/0154EN/OHL - Case Officer Mrs H Saunders - Received from Building Conservation

at The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP, via email: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk
Date: 16 April 2019 14:19:18

Comments made by Building Conservation of The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP
via email: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk
Phone: 01439 772700
Fax: 01439 770691
EMail: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk
Preferred Method of Contact is: Post

Comment Type is No comment/No recommendation
Letter ID: 520448

mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PLANNING
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From:
To: Planning
Subject: 279547 (03) Rebuilding of overhead line (North York Moors NP) NYM/2019/0154EN/OHL
Date: 11 April 2019 15:31:54
Attachments:

Dear Hannah,
 
Thank you for consulting Natural England on planning application ref: NYM/2019/0154EN/OHL.
 
I note that the deadline for our comments is 01/05/19. We currently do not have capacity to
respond to this until a new member of staff joins the team on 23/04/19. I was therefore
wondering if it would be possible to be granted an extension of 1 week (until 07/05/19) in order
to submit our comments?
 
I also note that there does not appear to be any ecological information or Habitats Regulations
Assessment information on your website for this application. Given that this is within a SSSI and a
SPA/ SAC such information is usually required. Has such information been submitted with this
application?
 
Kind Regards,
 
Lauren
 
Lauren Forecast
Team Leader
Central Delivery Team
Yorkshire and Northern Lincolnshire Area Team
Foss House,
Kings Pool, 1-2 Peasholme Green,
York, YO1 7PX

 
www.gov.uk/natural-england
 
Follow us on Twitter: @NEYorksNLincs
 
We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where
wildlife is protected and England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for
future generations.
 
In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, I will, wherever possible, avoid
travelling to meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.
 
Natural England offers two chargeable services – The Discretionary Advice Service (DAS)
provides pre-application, pre-determination and post-consent advice on proposals to
developers and consultants as well as pre-licensing species advice and pre-assent and
consent advice.  The Pre-submission Screening Service (PSS) provides advice for protected
species mitigation licence applications.
 
These services help applicants take appropriate account of environmental considerations at an
early stage of project development, reduce uncertainty, reduce the risk of delay and added cost
at a later stage, whilst securing good results for the natural environment.

http://www.gov.uk/natural-england
https://www.gov.uk/discretionary-advice-service-get-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-the-natural-environment-in-england
https://www.gov.uk/pre-submission-screening-service-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-protected-species


From: Nick Mason
To: Ailsa Teasdale; Wendy Strangeway
Cc: Rachel Smith
Subject: NYM/2019/0154EN/OHL Northern PowerGrid OHL replacement archaeological constraints
Date: 11 April 2019 10:25:19
Attachments:

Hi all,
 
Now this OHL replacement is on the system as a planning application, I would like to
reiterate the archaeological constraints brought up previously. There are no designated
historical sites near the poles to be replaced, although individual poles do come close to
known important archaeological features and in one case will require some mitigation.
Advice is as follows:
 

·         Poles 17-23: Lie within HER 18786 Liverton Moor, area of prehistoric
activity/settlement. Various field systems/ditches/structures visible on
APs/LiDAR. No poles directly affect known features (except 22) but could NP
please take care not to drive over or disturb any obvious earthworks or cairns
they may come across.

 
·         Pole 22: Lies within HER 22603, and in the centre of a very clear sub-

rectangular earthwork enclosure. Obvious on LiDAR. Been interpreted as
prehistoric settlement feature. Very similar to a nearby Scheduled Monument
south of Gerrick. Could extreme care be taken when accessing the site. Access
from the east please, as less visible earthworks will be affected. The siting of the
new pole will require a watching brief by an archaeologist due to the high
potential of the site, with appropriate WSI/report.

 
·         Pole 23: Existing/replacement pole lie immediately to the east of HER 22605, a

prehistoric ring bank with possible building platform in the centre. Obvious on
LiDAR. Please access by driving around this HER record, do not drive on or over
it.

 
·         Replacement poles 27/28: Lie either side of HER 22606, 19thC horseshoe-

shaped railway abutment. Should be obvious as also marked on OS mapping.
Please avoid driving heavy vehicle over any obvious railway earthwork remains.
 

A LiDAR scan is attached illustrating the location and scale of the features noted near
poles 22/23. In the case of Pole 22, this is located in a highly significant prehistoric
enclosure. Although this is not designated due to not yet being properly recorded, a very
similar site nearby has been made a Scheduled Monument
(https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1018807 ). I would like to request
that an archaeological contractor is engaged to provide a Written Scheme of
Investigation, to carry out a watching brief during works, and supply a report to us
afterwards. To be clear this is not an excavation but a contractor recording any
groundworks. This is to ensure that any significant deposits that may be affected are
recorded and not lost to us. If any further information is required or NP would like to
discuss mitigation or relocation strategies they are more than welcome to get in touch.
 
Best,
 
Nick Mason
Archaeology Officer

mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NICK MASON165
mailto:a.teasdale@northyorkmoors.org.uk
mailto:w.strangeway@northyorkmoors.org.uk
mailto:r.smith@northyorkmoors.org.uk
https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1018807


 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP
U.K.
 
Tel: 01439 772700
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
 

http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
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